
Harbor Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Tuesday, April 15, 2014, 5:30 p.m.  
North Side Marina, 148 Black River Street 
 

                                        City of South Haven 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
Roll Call: Chairman Jeff Arnold, Vice-Chairman Mary Stephens, Cathy Pyle, Tim Reineck, Alan 
Silverman, Daniel Strong, Greg Sullivan. 
 
2.  Approval of Agenda  
 
3.  Approval of Minutes:  March 18, 2014 Regular Meeting 
 
4.  Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 
5.  Marina Reports 
 
6.  515 Williams Street Restaurant Barge, Site Plan Review  
 
7.  Queen’s Cup Event Agreement 
 
Member and Staff Comments 
 
Adjourn 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
Paul VandenBosch 
Secretary, Harbor Commission 

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 1 of 57



Harbor Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, March 18, 2014, 5:30 p.m. 
North Side Marina, 148 Black River Street

                                  City of South Haven

1. Call to Order by Arnold at 5:45 pm

Present: Stephens, Pyle, Sullivan, Arnold
Absent:  Reineck, Silverman, Strong

2.  Approval of Agenda 

Motion by Pyle to approve the agenda.

Question by Stephens whether it would be more productive to do the Priority Setting and 
Strategic Plan Review with more members. VandenBosch suggested it would be better to do 
this review in the early fall. 

Motion lost for lack of a second.

After discussion, motion by Stephens to approve the March 18, 2014 Harbor Commission 
agenda with the removal of Item #7, Strategic Plan and Priority Setting Review to the August 
meeting. 

All in favor. Motion carried.

3.  Approval of Minutes:  February 18, 2014 Regular Meeting

Motion  by  Stephens,  second  by  Sullivan  to  approve  the  February  18,  2014  Harbor 
Commission regular meeting minutes as written.

All in favor. Motion carried.

4.  Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda

None at this time.

1

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 2 of 57



March 18, 2014
Harbor Commission Minutes
DRAFT
5.  Marina Reports

VandenBosch gave an overview of the Marina reports and updated the board on the lake 
levels.

6.  Maritime Museum Dock Requests

VandenBosch noted there are two parts to the requests: 

1.) The Michigan Maritime Museum asked to use slip #28 in the Maritime Museum; this is a 
very visible location and the museum has several boats they would like to display. This is a 
license agreement, similar to the one for the charter boat business, although there will not 
be any boarding, just the docking of character/historic vessels. The fee is for one slip as any 
dock renter would pay. This is a ten year agreement, with automatic renewal, and if slip fees 
are changed by city council, this fee would change. 

2.) For many years, the Wilhelm Baum was in the area of Slips 29 & 30, which was never 
rented out by the city. The Wilhelm Baum had to be moved due to low lake levels, to its  
current area. Until  recently,  slips #29 and #30 were assumed to be part of the museum 
dockage,  and  without  these  slips  it  would  create  some difficulty  for  the  museum.  Staff 
proposed that slips #29 and #30 be added to the museum lease at no charge as long as that 
lease is in effect. 

VandenBosch noted that there are no taxes and special assessments for boats docked at 
municipal  marinas  so  Paragraph  #7  of  the  License  Agreement:  "Taxes  and  Special 
Assessments"  is  an  error  and  needs  to  be  removed.  Also  pointed  out  that  in  the  first 
paragraph of Addendum #9 it refers to the addendum as #8, so this needs to be corrected.

After a question by Stephens about the museum not planning to have boarding of what they 
call their character/historical vessels, discussion ensued regarding whether there is anything 
in  this  agreement  that  would  prevent  them  from  boarding  in  case  of  a  special  event. 
VandenBosch noted that the city understands that employees/volunteers/boaters may be 
boarding to move boats. There are private boats right across from these slips. VandenBosch 
noted that normal use of the boats is expected, although since private slips are right across 
the dock, the city would not want to see lines of people waiting there to board.

After further discussion, Stephens stated that since there could be potential scenarios which 
would require boarding, she would like to see the contract address that ahead of time while 
VandenBosch noted that the contract is open enough that the Museum director and the 
Marina Manager could make decisions in the case of a special event.

Pyle  questioned,  from a  marketing  standpoint,  giving  three  (3)  slips  away,  when  other 
commercial boats are charged differently. VandenBosch said there is a difference between 
the slips that are being rented by boaters and those that are used for commercial purposes. 

2

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 3 of 57



March 18, 2014
Harbor Commission Minutes
DRAFT

Pyle noted the part of the agreement that allows the city to rent those docks if they are not 
being used for the museum. 

Sullivan requested comment on the rationale  of  allowing  the museum two free slips  for 
which the city could be getting revenue, to which VandenBosch responded that the slips are 
somewhat difficult to get to and the museum has used them for many years; however, were 
the city to rent those docks, the charge would be for forty foot (40’) slips at a rate of $3,795 
per year each. VandenBosch also noted that the museum draws people into the city and 
Pyle pointed out that the museum is a non-profit. Sullivan responded that the city is also a 
non-profit. Stephens reiterated that the museum draws people into the city and the city, local 
businesses, everyone benefits. 

Arnold asked whether the lease can be terminated at any time; VandenBosch noted that it is 
a long-term lease, potentially extended through 2072. Sullivan again stated that he believes 
the museum should  be  charged  the  same amount  as  anyone  else.  Discussion  ensued 
regarding the museum charging for excursions but the cost of staff, maintenance, insurance 
and dockage for the Lindy Lou being more than what is brought in by ticket sales. 

Stephens said it  is really similar to the lease for the museum property for which the city 
receives one (1) dollar. After further discussion, VandenBosch noted other properties the 
city owns which have similar agreements. Discussion ensued regarding charging slip rent for 
slips #27 and #28. Pyle suggested placing a floating dock so the Lindy Lou and other dinghy 
boaters could use it and people could off-load on that side of the river. 

Pyle voiced more concern with the length of the contract for the slips than with the docks 
being given rent free. VandenBosch noted that Addendum 9 is tied to the original agreement 
of rental of the entire grounds. 

Stephens pointed out that on page 16 of the agenda, Section 11 of the license agreement 
concerning slip 28 provides a way out and asked if something exists for addendum #9, slips 
#29 and #30. VandenBosch said he believes the answer is “no” but would have to refer to 
the original lease, which is not included in the packet. 

After discussion of a term that would be agreeable, Pyle stated that she feels better with ten 
(10) years so the city is not locked in to such a long term.

During  discussion  the  following  corrections  and  potential  updates  to  the  contract  and 
addendum were identified: 

1.)  Payment for slips 
2.)  Shorter contract of ten (10) years. 
3.)  Eliminate Section #7, Taxes and Special Assessments 
4.)  Page 16 – change Ottawa to Van Buren
5.)  Paragraph #1 of Addendum 9; change the addendum number from eight (8) to nine (9). 

3

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 4 of 57



March 18, 2014
Harbor Commission Minutes
DRAFT

Stephens requested clarification of the term “home rule city” which VandenBosch explained. 

During discussion regarding charging or not charging the museum VandenBosch noted that 
the museum would probably not want to enter into the agreement if there was a charge for 
those slips. Stephens pointed out that the Lindy Lou needs a home. 

Motion by Stephens that the Harbor Commission recommends to City Council approval of 
Addendum 9 to the lease agreement between the City of South Haven and the Michigan 
Maritime Museum for slip #28 with the following changes: 

Page 15 of agenda packet, Page 1 of original License Agreement: Remove Section #7. 
Taxes and Special Assessments. 

Page  16  of  agenda  packet,  Page  2,  Section  10.  Breach  and  Remedies  of  original 
License Agreement: Change Ottawa to Van Buren.  

Addendum 9: Paragraph 1: Change reference to addendum #8 to #9. 

Addendum #9: Change the contract limit to ten years. 

Second by Pyle. 

Arnold called the vote. 

Ayes: Stephens, Pyle, Arnold
Nays: Sullivan

Motion passed.

7.  Strategic Plan and Priority Setting Review 

Removed during approval of the agenda; to be discussed at a later date, perhaps August.

8.  Black River Park Grant Application

VandenBosch noted there were two grant applications submitted; the drawing on page #39 of 
the agenda packet depicts what is hoped will happen on the old street garage property.  Total 
project cost and the amount of the grants was discussed. VandenBosch noted that this is the 
last place left  where the city can put dredge spoils so he is a little concerned regarding 
making these improvements; however, the space cannot be left as a gravel lot forever.

9.  Weather Buoy

4

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 5 of 57



March 18, 2014
Harbor Commission Minutes
DRAFT

VandenBosch noted that a grant deadline brought this item before City Council before it 
came to the Harbor Commission. 

The city has commitments for donations up to $15,000 for this five (5) year project. The 
maximum our partner, Limnotech, thinks will be needed is $27, 550. 

VandenBosch stated that Resolution No. 2013-73 has been approved by City Council and 
the grant request has been submitted.

10. Commercial Use Policy

VandenBosch noted that staff was requested to put together a Commercial Use Policy by 
City Council. An example is the charter fishing boat which Harbor Commission approved the 
last two years. City Council did not give staff much direction, so this draft is a first attempt by 
city staff. 

VandenBosch explained that in Item #2. Application, an application for preliminary approval 
is required, at which point the city manager can make a decision whether to continue with 
the license agreement process.  

After Item #3, Preliminary Approval, the city attorney will put together a license agreement. 
There are some prohibitions and regulations in Item #5, Facility Regulations,  while such 
agreement will come before the Harbor Commission for review before going to City Council 
for approval. 

VandenBosch reviewed the regulations. Pyle asked about kayak rentals in Item #5 Section 
A. VandenBosch said that kayaks could be permitted by adding “motorized” before the word 
boats. 

Stephens would like to compare this agreement side-by-side with what was put together for 
the charter  fishing business.  VandenBosch noted that  much of  the proposed application 
takes into consideration the things required for the charter fishing agreement. 

VandenBosch  noted  that  commercial  uses  paying  double  has  been  the  practice  in  the 
harbor and is now being put into writing. Questions and discussion ensued regarding the 
requirement of proof of insurance. VandenBosch added that the license agreement must be 
entered into before starting the use.

Motion by Pyle to recommend that draft #2.25.14 for a resolution to establish a policy on 
commercial uses at municipal marinas and boat launch facilities with the following addition:

Item #5. Facility Regulations, A. Add the word “motorized” before the word boats. 

Second by Sullivan.

5

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 6 of 57



March 18, 2014
Harbor Commission Minutes
DRAFT

All in favor. Motion carried.

11. Wilhelm Baum

Discussion ensued regarding what may have caused the vessel to sink and that the city 
does not want to push the owners too quickly.

Member and Staff Comments

Stephens: Received an email from the Regional Science Consortium and Pennsylvania Sea 
Grant seeking a Boat US Foundation grant for their buoy system. With this particular grant 
people have to go on the website and vote. Stephens will forward this email to everyone on 
the board and suggested pursuing a grant through this foundation.

Pyle: How many pilings were lost during the winter? VandenBosch said three are raised up 
at the museum and the docks are raised up, but damage was not too bad. 

Adjourn

Motion by Pyle, second by Stephens to adjourn at 6:45 p.m.  

All in favor. Motion carried.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

Marsha Ransom
Recording Secretary

6

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 7 of 57



Revenues: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2013-14

Adopted Budget
State GrantS-Bldg & Dredging -$                               -$                            -$                                          
Interest and Rents 10                                  99                               15,106                                       
Charges for Service 22,415                           479,648                       510,000                                     
Other Revenue -                                     2,930                          8,740                                         

Total Revenues 22,425$                         # 482,677$                     533,846$                                   

Expenses: Month Actual 0
YTD 

Actual
2013-14

Adopted Budget
Personnel Costs -$                               55,946$                       62,118$                                     
Supplies -                                     2,915                          7,000                                         
Admin/Computing/Equipment Fees 3,353                             29,501                         38,435                                       
Contractual Services 5,819                             77,374                         95,000                                       
Other Services and Charges 11,918                           109,608                       135,180                                     
Utilities 1,863                             29,306                         32,700                                       
Repairs and Maintenance -                                     9,838                          -                                                
Capital Outlay -                                     7,976                          -                                                
Operating Transfers Out 1,757                             15,810                         21,080                                       
Total Expenses 24,710                           -   338,273                       391,513                                     
Depreciation -                                     -                                  133,300                                     

Total Expenses and Depreciation 24,710$                         338,273$                     524,813$                                   

Net Fund Change (2,285)$                          144,404$                     9,033$                                       

Retained Earnings June 30 2,475,738$                  
Less Net Capital Assets (2,379,613)$                 

 Net Undesignated Reserves 96,125$                      

Add Seasonal Rentals paid but not posted to income yet 220,033$                     
Deduct Expenses paid in advance, not posted to expense yet
Deduct Receivables owed to Marina but not yet received (21,350)$                    
Deduct State amounts owed to Marina but not yet received -$                           
Add current expenses owed but not paid yet 46,002$                      

Adjusted Undesignated Reserves 485,214$                    

Cash & Investments Balance at month end 485,214$                    

City of South Haven
Marina Fund - Fund 594

For the period ended March 31, 2014

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 8 of 57



Marina Fund Revenue

Marina Fund Revenue
As of March 31, 2014

Fiscal Year Ending in Revenue Operational Net
Seasonal Transient Total Expense Revenue NOTES ON OPERATIONAL EXPENSES:

2002 234,236 161,984 396,220 369,081 27,139
2003 259,840 166,084 425,924 403,463 22,461
2004 280,151 167,907 448,058 429,353 18,705 Operational Expense does not include depreciation of approximately $133,000 per year.
2005 282,245 170,944 453,189 479,287 -26,098 Operational Expenses do not include large construction expenses.
2006 300,819 173,817 474,636 517,881 -43,245 Operational Expenses do not include the annual transfer to the River Maintenance Fund
2007 343,171 170,869 514,040 471,088 42,952 of approximately $21,080 annually. 
2008 368,408 168,362 536,770 493,906 42,864
2009 377,955 166,674 544,629 492,039 52,590
2010 350,635 161,584 512,219 485,399 26,820
2011 314,270 140,546 454,816 521,900 -67,084
2012 330,660 151,046 481,706 427,390 54,316
2013 377,199 89,267 466,466 599,418 -132,952 Operating Expense excludes reimbursable dredging costs
2014 379,899 99,749 479,648 330,819 148,829

Seasonal Marina Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 58,007 147,702 34,975 42,960 23,115 -3,846 6,199 1,554 703 1,100 22,348 19,285 354,102
2008 60,795 185,520 32,325 36,210 19,130 16,761 820 50 0 6,550 26,799 900 385,860
2009 44,784 185,069 32,390 25,955 31,150 23,488 843 50 850 900 27,990 1,000 374,469
2010 13,035 218,460 41,530 20,235 5,050 20,692 0 434 350 200 29,812 1,000 350,798
2011 43,222 157,210 38,473 31,230 12,498 -158 800 1,950 400 1,100 17,625 8,865 313,215
2012 31,810 178,650 44,840 14,750 31,795 -1,925 0 200 1,050 3,940 11,420 850 317,380
2013 29,476 169,790 80,125 37,555 28,362 14,431 0 0 750 7,735 7,300 7,545 383,069
2014 328,765 5,389 22,415 356,569

Transient Marina Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 8,528 11,494 39,340 56,647 48,986 10,983 1,553 -41 0 177,490
2008 0 0 0 11,657 8,957 29,620 53,315 53,501 11,385 630 0 0 169,065
2009 0 0 0 11,972 10,994 24,877 55,645 39,835 22,176 1,301 0 0 166,800
2010 0 0 0 8,445 9,029 25,154 52,730 40,107 8,654 1,299 0 0 145,418
2011 0 0 0 373 16,162 21,221 47,565 41,459 12,635 515 0 0 139,930
2012 0 0 0 4,684 12,448 31,740 40,344 21,935 4,392 0 -267 0 115,276
2013 0 706 3,502 2,466 3,689 12,501 33,066 40,527 17,724 843 359 542 115,924
2014 2,236 4,453 0 6,689

March Harbor report not available at the time this summary was prepared on 4-3-14

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 9 of 57



Revenues: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2013-14

Adopted Budget
State Grant -$                   # -$                     -$                           
Charges for Service 175                    104,933               148,500                     
Interest and Rents 15                      146                      3,000                         
Other Revenue -                         -                           100                            

Total Revenues 190$                 # 105,080$            151,600$                  

Expenses: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2013-14

Adopted Budget
Personnel Costs -$                   23,327$               44,096$                     
Supplies -                         1,804                   3,000                         
Admin/Computing/Equipment Fees 1,568                 14,121                 24,795                       
Contractual Services -                         71,415                 12,000                       
Utilities 681                    6,997                   7,702                         
Other Services and Charges 933                    11,035                 10,050                       
Repairs and Maintenance 15                      391                      7,500                         
Capital Outlay 319                    2,870                   -                                 
Operating Transfers Out to 296 483                    4,350                   5,800                         
Total Expenses 4,001                 136,309               114,943                     

Depreciation -                         -                           50,300                       

Total Expenses and Depreciation 4,001$              136,309$            165,243$                  

Net Fund Change (3,810)$              (31,229)$              (13,643)$                    

Retained Earnings June 30 627,980$             
Less Net Capital Assets (466,574)$            

 Net Undesignated Reserves 161,407$            

Add Seasonal Rentals paid but not posted to income yet 41,673$               
Deduct Receivables owed to BRP but not yet received (6,880)$                
Deduct Expenses paid in advance, not posted to expense yet
Add(Deduct) Amount due to/ from Beach, Rev earned but not in cash -$                     
Add Accounts Payable owed but not paid yet -$                     

Adjusted Undesignated Reserves 164,971$            

164,971$            
Cash & Investments Balance at month end

City of South Haven
Black River Park Fund - Fund 545

For the period ended March 31, 2014

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 10 of 57



Black River Park Revenues

Black River Park Revenue
As of March 31, 2013

Fiscal Year Seasonal Transient Boat Launch & Seasonal Revenue Operational Net
 Ending Dock Dock Parking fees Launch Permit Total Expense Revenue Note: Operational Expense does not include depreciation of approximately 

2007 84,563 9,480 42,544 10,471 147,058 90,412 56,646 $46,000 per year.
2008 96,484 11,143 37,896 10,053 155,576 97,145 58,431 Operational Expenses do not include large construction expenses.
2009 93,239 9,240 37,261 11,922 151,662 99,992 51,670
2010 84,432 9,249 38,478 10,183 142,342 90,883 51,459 Transfer to River Maintenance Fund of approximately $5,800 annually
2011 66,393 8,658 42,038 3,859 120,948 113,430 7,518
2012 73,619 10,711 55,134 10,097 149,561 129,949 19,613
2013 45,555 7,114 37,381 1,430 91,480 69,814 21,667

Boat Launching & Parking Fees Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 1,289 4,160 7,725 13,459 7,941 5,917 1,808 0 0 42,299
2008 0 0 0 831 2,768 5,172 11,030 10,046 4,709 2,170 0 0 36,726
2009 0 0 0 370 3,378 5,558 10,738 7,704 8,311 812 0 0 36,871
2010 0 0 0 527 6,102 4,284 13,972 11,844 2,799 2,186 0 0 41,714
2011 0 0 0 126 4,301 6,870 19,145 10,345 7,373 1,221 0 0 49,381
2012 0 0 0 0 7,000 10,050 19,667 9,346 4,702 2,376 1,031 112 54,285
2013 56 0 91 147

Launching - Seasonal Permit Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 2,261 4,157 2,749 1,453 0 0 0 0 0 10,620
2008 0 0 0 1,885 3,743 2,972 1,620 0 0 0 0 0 10,220
2009 0 0 0 2,770 4,924 2,608 640 0 0 0 0 0 10,942
2010 0 0 0 1,370 7,158 1,015 1,546 0 75 0 0 150 11,314
2011 0 0 0 610 75 1,403 1,222 0 0 75 0 0 3,385
2012 0 0 0 600 6,620 1,580 1,200 0 0 -270 0 0 9,730
2013 0 100 400 500

Seasonal Dock Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 9,140 27,530 6,155 11,695 12,270 5,762 0 0 250 400 5,200 4,787 83,189
2008 7,940 45,315 9,400 11,905 12,675 -1,388 0 0 200 2,000 5,009 1,655 94,711
2009 6,865 41,215 7,085 9,125 4,990 15,095 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 89,375
2010 3,740 30,265 19,680 11,325 15,585 -1,163 1,650 0 0 0 4,650 2,369 88,101
2011 6,550 22,995 3,740 7,215 8,505 8,720 727 3,707 0 1,680 2,175 4,670 70,684
2012 3,995 20,485 9,585 6,440 18,500 1,655 3,745 0 0 600 2,000 200 67,205
2013 3,070 24,760 11,180 39,010

Transient Dock Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 169 1,303 1,986 3,988 2,672 984 0 0 0 11,102
2008 0 0 0 329 1,562 1,609 2,571 2,904 1,204 303 0 0 10,481
2009 0 0 0 0 483 1,776 2,444 3,796 1,332 0 0 0 9,831
2010 0 0 0 0 748 930 2,657 2,479 746 0 0 0 7,560
2011 0 0 0 0 818 1,958 4,492 2,190 1,181 23 0 0 10,662
2012 0 0 0 0 604 2,221 3,567 2,325 1,125 98 0 0 9,939
2013 0 0 0 0

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 11 of 57



Revenues: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2013-14

Adopted Budget
Assessments -$                   -$                -$                         
Interest and Rents -                     863                  -                           
Other Revenue -                     -                  -                           
Operating Transfers In 3,073                 27,660             36,880                     

Total Revenues 3,073$              28,522$          36,880$                  

Expenditures: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2013-14

Adopted Budget
Operating Supplies -$                   -$                500$                        
Contractual Services -                     16                    -                           
Repairs and Maintenance -                     -                  -                           
Capital Outlay -                     6,990               10,000                     

Total Expenditures -$                  7,006$            10,500$                  

Net Fund Change 3,073$               21,517$           26,380$                   

Prior Year End Fund Balance June 30 25,506$           

Estimated YTD Fund Balance 47,023$          

Cash & Investments Balance at month end 47,023$          

Projected Cash Balance at Fiscal Year End 51,886$          

City of South Haven
River Maintenance Fund - Fund 296
For the period ended March 31, 2014

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 12 of 57



April 7, 2014 

TO: Harbor Commission 

FR: Paul VandenBosch 

RE: 515 Williams Street Restaurant Barge Site Plan Review 

In my original memo on the restaurant barge site plan, I stated that if the US Coast Guard determines 
that the barge is a land structure, then the barge may not cross the harbor line as authorized by 
Ordinance #740. 

The City Attorney overturned this determination in the attached April 4, 2014 opinion. 

The City Attorney stated that the proposed restaurant barge is a moored watercraft not subject to the 
prohibition on encroachment on harbor lines. 

Reviewing the location of the proposed restaurant barge, I see no harbor traffic concerns related to its 
location. 

Harbor Commission is asked to make a recommendation to Planning Commission, which will approve or 
deny the site plan. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Recommend approval of the site plan. 

 

 

 

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 13 of 57



March 27, 2014

TO: Linda Anderson

FR: Paul VandenBosch

RE: Joe Wiltgen Barge Restaurant Site Plan Review

I have requested that Joe Wiltgen state in writing whether the restaurant barge will be 
documented and inspected, or if it is intended to be a land structure (permanently moored 
vessel). 

This is needed in order to proceed with review of the application.

Ordinance #740 and City Code section 38-4 (2) do not permit structures to extend past the 
City project lines.

If the barge restaurant receives a certificate of inspection from the USCG to operate as a 
vessel, it would be considered a vessel, and not a structure.  A vessel may extend past the 
City project line as long as it does not impede traffic.  

If the USCG determines the restaurant barge to be a permanently moored vessel, it would be 
considered a structure and would not be allowed to extend past the City project lines.  The 
proposed barge restaurant extends past the City project lines and would not be permitted 
under Ordinance #740.

Ordinance #740 states:

"For any structures that are to be developed, the structures must meet standard construction 
technique as required by the Building Codes or other City of South Haven standards as may 
be in force at the time the application is submitted."

If the USCG determines the restaurant barge to be a permanently moored vessel, it would be 
considered a structure and would be subject to zoning and construction codes as adopted by 
the City of South Haven.

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 14 of 57



Federal Harbor Line

IDLER

City Harbor Line

City & Federal Harbor Line

Proposed Barge

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 15 of 57



 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

 
 

Project Review 
Black River Barge Restaurant 

 
 
City of South Haven 

 

 
Background Information:  
 
The applicant, Joe Wiltgen, is asking for site plan approval for a restaurant barge over the Black 
River. As shown on the site plan, the barge, which will be 20 feet by 120 feet, will be located 
directly upriver from the Idler at Old Harbor Village. This use is permitted without a special use 
permit or rezoning1. Water based businesses, as defined, also do not need to provide off-street 
parking2. The planning commission will complete site plan review of the project prior to any 
construction permits being issued. Staff gathered comments from city departments and those 
reviews are included in this agenda packet.  
 
At the time of this writing, there is some dispute over whether the barge is to be considered a 
permanently moored vessel or a watercraft. Letters are included in this review from the harbor 
master, the applicant’s attorney and the city attorney. It appears the city attorney’s opinion is 
that the barge restaurant would be allowed to extend beyond the harbor lines and would further 
be subject to state building codes.. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
If it has been determined that the proposed barge is in compliance with harbor rules, staff has 
no problem with approving the site plan provided all review comments have been addressed 
prior to construction. A summary of the comments is listed at the end of the Case Summary. 
 
Attachments: 
 
Completed application 
Site Plan 
Department of Public Works Review 
Building Inspector Review 
Fire Marshal Review 

                                                 
1 Section 201.23 defines: Water based business:  any business in which the proprietor, 
employee(s) or customer(s) physically board a ship, boat, barge or vessel at a marine terminal, 
including, but not limited to dinner boats, charter boats, passenger service, boat tours, 
watercraft rentals, and commercial fisheries 

2 Section 1800 h-1 reads: No parking area shall be required to be provided on-site for a water 
based business downstream of the Dyckman Avenue Bridge over the black river.  
 

Riverboat Barge 
Page 1 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 16 of 57



 

Electrical Department Review 
Harbor Master Review  
Police Chief Review 
Wiltgen Attorney Review 
City Attorney Review 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Linda Anderson 
Zoning Administrator 

Riverboat Barge 
Page 2 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 17 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 3 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 18 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 4 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 19 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 5 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 20 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 6 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 21 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 7 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 22 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 8 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 23 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 9 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 24 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 10 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 25 of 57



GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
Case Number ........................ SPR 2014-0002 
 
Date of Plan Commission ...... 05-01-2014 
 
Applicant ............................... Joe Wiltgen 
 
Request ................................ Operate a barge restaurant adjacent to a dock at Old Harbor 

Village  
 
Location ................................ 515 Williams Street, Unit #2 
 
Parcel Number ...................... 80-53-125-200-00 
 
Size ....................................... 20’x120’ barge restaurant  
 
Street Frontage ..................... NA 
 
Current Zoning ...................... B-3 Waterfront Business 
 
Proposed Zoning ................... No Change 
 
Contiguous Zoning ................ North: Black River 
 South: B-3 
 East: B-3 
 West:   B-3 
 
Current Land Use .................. Dock only 
 
Contiguous Land Uses .......... North: Black River  
 South: Old Harbor 
 East: Old Harbor 
 West:   Old Harbor 
 
Comp Plan Designation ........ Waterfront and Related Commercial/Recreation  
 

 

CHARACTER OF THE AREA 
The Subject Property is located at 423 Williams, Unit #2. The area is characteristic of the B-3 
zoning with waterfront businesses and condominuim type of residences. Many of the residences 
and businesses in the immediate area are seasonal. The character of the area is consistant with 
the current zoning and future land use classification in its general commercial use.  

 

DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL 
The applicant is asking for site plan approval for a restaurant barge over the Black River.  This 
use is permitted without a special use permit or rezoning1. Water based businesses also do not 

                                                           
1 Section 201.23 defines: Water based business:  any business in which the proprietor, 
employee(s) or customer(s) physically board a ship, boat, barge or vessel at a marine terminal, 

Riverboat Barge 
Page 11 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 26 of 57



  2012.0016 
 

Page 2 of 2 

need to provide off-street parking2.  In an opinion from the city attorney (attached), the barge is 
subject to site plan review and building code review. Staff gathered comments from city 
departments regarding land based issues such as access from the dock, safety concerns and 
utility connections. Those reviews are included in this agenda packet.  
 

PUBLIC RESPONSE 
N/A  
 

EVALUATION 
 

The zoning ordinance does not list specific regulations for the use proposed nor does it provide 
criteria for this type of site plan review. Since the barge will be over water, the setback 
requirements and maximum lot coverage provisions do not apply.  
 
The master plan includes policy and goal statements intended to encourage tourism and 
boating during the summer months. Projects such as this advance those recommendations by 
providing summer residents and visitors with another option for enjoying the waterfront.   
 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
There are some issues that will need to be resolved if this project progresses. The applicant will 
need to work with the city departments and code officials to assure the project meets all city and 
state requirements. Based on the department reviews, other remaining issues include: 
 

1. Completion of the Wastewater Survey for Nonresidential Establishments 
2. Final electric plan approval by the electric department 
3. Further information will be needed as to fire detection systems, also emergency lighting 

and exit marking for the fire marshal 
4. The Harbor Master has recommended denial to the Harbor Commission based on the 

barge extending into the harbor lines (This is refuted by the applicant’s attorney (letter 
attached. The city attorney has also offered an opinion in this matter and that letter is 
also attached.) 

5. The building inspector requires that the plan show guardrails and maintain 44 inches of 
clear pathway along the length of the dock. He is also working with the engineer on 
plans for dock reconstruction prior to the issuance of any permits. 

 
These issues will need to be addressed in final drawings. The planning commission will also 
need to consider the determination of the harbor commission in deciding the site plan approval. 
The harbor commission will meet on April 15, 2014.  

                                                                                                                                                                                           

including, but not limited to dinner boats, charter boats, passenger service, boat tours, 
watercraft rentals, and commercial fisheries 

2 Section 1800 h-1 reads: No parking area shall be required to be provided on-site for a water 
based business downstream of the Dyckman Avenue Bridge over the Black River.  
 

Riverboat Barge 
Page 12 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 27 of 57



 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Linda Anderson, Zoning Administrator 
 
Cc: Roger Huff, Ron Dotson 
 
From: Larry Halberstadt, PE, City Engineer 
 
Date: March 26, 2014 
 
RE: Site Plan Review Comments 
 Riverfront Restaurant 
 515 Williams St 
 
Engineering Department Review: General Comments Provided  
 
The proposed project consists of a 20 foot wide by 120 foot long by 18 foot high (maximum) 
floating structure (barge) that will be located in the South Haven Harbor adjacent to Unit 10 of 
Nichols Landing Condominiums.  The single story structure will float on the water of the Black 
River with approximately 1 foot of draft.  80 foot of the total length will be enclosed with a roof 
and will house a commercial kitchen, men’s and women’s restrooms, and a dining/bar area.  
The remaining 40 feet is open air dining/bar area. 
 
No parking spaces are being proposed with this development.  Pedestrian access to the 
structure will be via timber docks and walkways located within Unit 10 and the General Common 
Element of Nichols Landing.  Additionally, the structure has several mooring points on the 
northerly side for access from private watercraft.  Sheet 1 of the drawings illustrates a minimum 
clear path width of 36-inches along the pedestrian access from Williams Street.  Two gangways 
will provide pedestrian access between the timber dock and the floating structure.  The 
applicant has acknowledged on the drawing, the possible need to adjust the elevation of the 
timber dock in the future as necessary to accommodate extreme river level fluctuations while 
maintaining a gangway slope of 1:12 to meet the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities 
Act.  The drawings also indicate that the side slopes of the timber decking are too steep in some 
locations and will be reconstructed to meet ADA requirements. 
 
Sewer Department Review: Approved as Noted 
 
The drawing illustrates sanitary sewer service being extended from Building H of the Old Harbor 
Village Condominiums to serve the floating structure.  It is assumed that the plumbing inside 
Unit 15, on the ground floor of Building H, will be modified and extended to provide a point of 
connection for the floating structure.  In accordance with the Old Harbor Village Condominium 
Master Deed, the waste disposal network throughout the project is a General Common Element.  
This means that all building sewer pipes, drainage pipes, and vent pipes within the boundary of 

    Dept. of Public Works 
City of South Haven 

DPW Building • 1199 8th Ave. • South Haven, Michigan  49090 
Telephone (269) 637-0737 • Fax (269) 637-4778 

Riverboat Barge 
Page 13 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 28 of 57



Memorandum 
March 26, 2014 
Site Plan Review Comments 
Riverfront Restaurant 
Page 2 of 3 

Old Harbor Village Condominiums are private plumbing owned, operated, and maintained by 
the Condominium Owners as a whole, represented by their Association. 
 
The Old Harbor Village Condominium Master Deed reserves for Nichols Landing, its Co-
Owners, invitees, licensees, guests and assigns, a perpetual easement to utilize, tap, tie into, 
extend and enlarge all utility mains located on the condominium premises. 
 
It is assumed that sanitary waste will be collected on the floating structure into an ejector sump 
and pumped from the barge.  The drainage plumbing that is extended from Building H should be 
constructed in accordance with the current edition of the Michigan Plumbing Code.  The 
connection between the barge and land based plumbing should be made with flexible tubing to 
accommodate elevation changes of the barge due to fluctuating river levels.  The applicant will 
need to work with Old Harbor Village and the Plumbing Inspector to ensure that the private 
infrastructure within Old Harbor Village is suitable to accommodate the addition wastewater flow 
generated by the barge. 
 
The applicant must complete the Wastewater Survey for Nonresidential Establishments and 
Application for Wastewater Discharge prior to connection to the Old Harbor Village plumbing. 
 
Water Department Review: Approved as Noted 
 
The drawing illustrates water service being extended from Building H of the Old Harbor Village 
Condominiums to serve the floating structure.  It is assumed that the plumbing inside Unit 15, on 
the ground floor of Building H, will be modified and extended to provide a point of connection for 
the floating structure.  In accordance with the Old Harbor Village Condominium Master Deed, 
the water distribution network throughout the project is a General Common Element.  This 
means that all water service and water distribution pipes within the boundary of Old Harbor 
Village Condominiums are private plumbing owned, operated, and maintained by the 
Condominium Owners as a whole, represented by their Association. 
 
The Old Harbor Village Condominium Master Deed reserves for Nichols Landing, its Co-
Owners, invitees, licensees, guests and assigns, a perpetual easement to utilize, tap, tie into, 
extend and enlarge all utility mains located on the condominium premises. 
 
The water distribution piping that is extended from Building H should be constructed in 
accordance with the current edition of the Michigan Plumbing Code.  The connection between 
the barge and land based plumbing should be made with flexible tubing to accommodate 
elevation changes of the barge due to fluctuating river levels.  The applicant will need to work 
with Old Harbor Village and the Plumbing Inspector to ensure that the private infrastructure 
within Old Harbor Village is suitable to provide adequate drinking water supply to the barge. 
 
A reduced pressure principle backflow preventer shall be installed between the barge and 
Building H.  This backflow preventer must be located in an indoor area to prevent freezing and 
damage and must be accessible for inspection and maintenance. 
 
 
 

Riverboat Barge 
Page 14 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 29 of 57



Memorandum 
March 26, 2014 
Site Plan Review Comments 
Riverfront Restaurant 
Page 3 of 3 

Street Department Review: Approved 
 
Nichols Landing Condominiums do not have direct access to a public street.  Access to Nichols 
Landing is via private easements across adjoining properties.  No changes to Williams Street 
are being proposed with this project. 
 
Attachments 
 
Old Harbor Condominiums Master Deed Excerpt 
Wastewater Survey for Nonresidential Establishments 

Riverboat Barge 
Page 15 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 30 of 57



LIBER 8 j_ 3 PAGE 6 2 3 
time to time shall be deemed to have irrevocably and 
unanimously consented to such amendment or amendments to 
this Master Deed and the Condominium Subdivision Plan as are 
necessary, in the Association's sole discretion, to 
effectuate the purposes of this Article VI D as the same may 
be approved by the Administrator and all such persons 
irrevocably appoint the Association, its successors and 
assigns, as agent and attorney in fact for the purpose of 
execution of such amendment or amendments and all other 
documents as may be necessary to effectuate the purposes of 
this Article VI D. 

E. The following are easements retained by the 
Developer and granted to the Co-Owners in Nichols Landing, a 
condominium: 

(1) Roadway Easements: Developer reserves for the 
benefit of itself,-its successors and assigns, and grants to 
Nichols Landing, its Co-Owners, their licensees, invitees, 
guests, successors and assigns a perpetual easement for the 
unrestricted use of all roadways, walkways in the condomini
um for the purpose of ingress and egress to and from all or 
any portion of the parcel described in Article VIII and to 
and from Nichols Landing. 

{2) Utility Easements: Developer also hereby reserves 
for the benefit of itself, its successors and assigns, and 
for Nichols Landing, its Co-Owners, invitees, licensees, 
guests and assigns, and all future owners of the land 
described in Article VIII or any portion or portions there
of, perpetual easements to utilize, tap, tie into, extend 
and enlarge all utility mains located on the condominium 
premises, including, but not limited to, water, gas, storm 
and sanitary sewer mains." In the event Developer, or -
Nichols Landing, their successors, and assigns, utilizes, 
taps, ties into, extends or enlarges any utilities located 
on the condominium premises, they shall be obligated to pay 
all of the expenses reasonably necessary to restore the 
Condominium utilization, tapping, tying-in, extension or 
enlargement. 

{3) Parking Easement: Developer grants to the 
Co-Owners of Unit 9 of Nichols Landing, their invitees, 
licensees, guests and assigns a perpetual easement for 
parking on three spaces out of the five {to be designated) 
parking spaces located immediately to the South of Building 
A. 

(4) Trash Disposal: Deve~oper grants to the Co-Owners 
of Nichols Landing, their invitees, licensees, guests and 
assigns the perpetual easement for right to dispose of 
trash, garbage and similar refuse into the dumpster or trash 
disposal area located immediately to the East of Building C. 

ARTICLE VII 

AMENDMENT OF MASTER DEED 

A. The condominium documents may be amended by the 
Developer or the Association of Co-Owners without the 
consent of Co-Owners or mortgagees if the amendment does not 
materially alter or change the rights of a co-owner or 
mortgagee. An amendment which does not materially change 
the right of a co-owner or mortgagee includes, without 
limitation, a modification of the types and sizes of unsold 
condominium units and their appurtenant limited common 
elements. 

B. Except as provided in this Article VII, the Master 
Deed, Bylaws and Condominium Subdivision Plan may be amend
ed, even if the amendment will materially alter or change 
the rights of the co-owners or mortgagees, with the consent 

-R-

Riverboat Barge 
Page 16 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 31 of 57

lhalberstadt
Highlight



Riverboat Barge 
Page 17 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 32 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 18 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 33 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 19 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 34 of 57



 

 

 

 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 

 

  Preliminary Site Plan  Final Site Plan 

 

Name of Applicant:Joe Wiltgen 

 

Address of Applicant:      

 

Applicant Telephone No:      

 
Project name, if any:  Barge Restaurant                                                                                                                       

 

Project location: South Of the Idler on the black river 

 

Brief project description: to build a floating Restaurant 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

Are fire hydrants available at the site? Yes  No 

 Comments:           

 

 

Is water pressure adequate for the project? Yes  No 

 If no, explain:         

 

 

Does project layout provide easy access for fire protection? Yes  No  

 If no, explain: prooject is a barge on the river behind a large structure 

 

 

Are the proposed plans acceptable to the Fire Department? Yes  No 

 If no, explain:       

 

Other comments / recommendations: 

further information will be needed as to fire detection systems, also emergency lighting and exit 

marking.   

 

 

 
Review performed by  Tony Marsala Sr        Date  04-02-2014 

 

____________________________________________________________ 

Riverboat Barge 
Page 21 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 35 of 57



April 2, 2014 

TO: Linda Anderson 

FR: Paul VandenBosch 

RE: 515 Williams Street Site Plan Review (Restaurant Barge) 

In reviewing the request to place the restaurant barge, I am referring to Chapter 38 of the South Haven 
Code of Ordinances, Harbors and Waterways, and Ordinance #740, known as the “Harborline 
Ordinance”. 

Ordinance #740 establishes project lines and states that no development shall extend past the project 
lines.  Section 38-4(2) of the Code of Ordinances prohibits any structure from extending past dock lines.  
Section 38-4(8) prohibits any encroachment upon established harbor lines. 

A watercraft or vessel may be moored so as to extend past the project line. In the case of a commercial 
business which invites customers on board a vessel, the US Coast Guard has the authority to inspect and 
certify vessels as suitable for carrying passengers.  The US Coast Guard has determined that watercraft 
which are moored and connected to land and not able to easily get under way are “land structures” 
even though they may be floating. 

A vessel that invites passengers aboard for commercial operation must either be licensed to carry those 
passengers by the US Coast Guard, or it is considered a land structure. 

The proposed restaurant barge appears to fall under the land structure definition of the US Coast Guard. 
As a land structure, it is subject to the project line limits imposed by the South Haven City Code. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Recommend to Planning Commission denial of the site plan review because the proposed restaurant 
barge appears to be a land structure that extends past the project lines as established by the City of 
South Haven. 

  

  

Riverboat Barge 
Page 22 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 36 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 23 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 37 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 24 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 38 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 25 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 39 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 26 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 40 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 27 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 41 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 28 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 42 of 57



Riverboat Barge 
Page 29 of 29

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 43 of 57



April 7, 2014 

TO:  Harbor Commission 

FR: Paul VandenBosch 

RE: Queen’s Cup Event Agreement 

South Haven Yacht Club has requested the use of municipal marinas for the 2015 Queen’s Cup, which 
will be held June 26 and 27, 2015. 

Staff has proposed a price of $3,000 for two nights use of the South Side Marina.  This price was based 
on previous negotiations for South Side Marina, and represents a transient boater revenue amount that 
might be received in the end of June.  Queen’s Cup boaters may fill all slips, headwall and raft within the 
marina or along the headwall at South Side Marina.   

The marinas will keep at least four staff persons at South Side Marina from midnight to noon on June 27, 
which is the time period that most boats are expected to arrive.  It is expected that a number of 
volunteers organized by SHYC will also assist with docking. 

If there are slips not occupied by seasonal boaters at North Side Marina or Maritime Marina, those slips 
will be made available to Queen’s Cup event boaters or South Haven Yacht Club boaters who are 
displaced from their slips at SHYC.  Rafting will be permitted within the Maritime Marina.  Rafting is not 
permitted at the North Side Marina.   

Staff Recommendation: 

Recommend to City Council approval of the Queen’s Cup Event Agreement. 

 

 

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 44 of 57



 Dickinson Wright Draft 4.7.14 

QUEEN’S CUP EVENT AGREEMENT 
This Queen’s Cup Event Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made as of ____________, 2014, 
between the City of South Haven, a Michigan municipal corporation with a principal address of 
539 Phoenix Street, South Haven, Michigan 49090 (the “City”), and the South Haven Yacht 
Club, a Michigan nonprofit corporation with a principal business address of 401 Williams Street, 
South Haven, Michigan 49090 (the “Yacht Club”). 

RECITALS 

A. On June 26 and 27, 2015, the Yacht Club will sponsor the annual Queen’s Cup Race, 
which is a sailing race from Milwaukee, Wisconsin, to alternating destinations in West 
Michigan (the “Race”).   

B. The Yacht Club plans to use its own facilities as the finish line for the Race and a venue for 
the arriving boaters to tie down their boats. 

C. The Yacht Club has asked the City to allow Yacht Club members and Race participants to 
tie down boats at City marina facilities, and to provide sufficient staffing to assist with tie 
downs. 

D. The City Council, recognizing the numerous benefits that the Race will bring to the City 
and its residents, is amenable to accommodating the Yacht Club’s request in accordance 
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

In exchange for the consideration in and referred to by this Agreement, the parties agree as 
follows: 

1. Definitions. For purposes of this Agreement, the term “mooring” shall mean the act of 
holding a boat in place with ropes or cables attached to a dock immediately adjacent to the 
boat.  The term “rafting” shall mean the act of holding a boat in place with at least one rope 
or cable attached to another boat. 

2. Removal Obligation.  The City shall cause all boats to be removed from the South Side 
Municipal Marina, as depicted in the attached Exhibit A, by 11:00 a.m. on June 26, 2015.  
The City shall not have any obligation to remove boats from other marina facilities. 

3. Grant of License.  The City grants the Yacht Club a temporary license to: 

a. Use all slips in the South Side Municipal Marina for the mooring and rafting of boats. 

b. Use available slips in the Michigan Maritime Marina, as depicted in the attached 
Exhibit B, for the mooring and rafting of boats.  

c. Use available slips in the North Side Municipal Marina, as depicted in the attached 
Exhibit C, for the mooring of boats only.  No rafting of boats shall be permitted in 
the North Side Municipal Marina. 

4. Term.  The term of the license granted under this Agreement shall commence at 11:00 a.m. 
on June 26, 2015, and terminate at 11:00 a.m. on June 28, 2015. 

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 45 of 57



Dickinson Wright Draft 4.7.14 

2 

5. Assignment of Slips.  The Yacht Club shall be solely responsible for determining which 
boats shall be moored and rafted in which marina facility. 

6. Fees.   

a. The Yacht Club shall pay the City a license fee of $3,000 for use of the slips in the 
South Side Marina.   

b. In addition, a fee in an amount equal to the transient slip fee, with rates as shown in 
the attached Exhibit D, shall be paid for each slip used in the Michigan Maritime 
Marina or North Side Municipal Marina as a result of the Race.  If the City, for any 
reason, does not collect the fee from the individual boat owner occupying the slip, the 
Yacht Club shall be liable to the City for the fee amount.   

c. The payment of fees by an individual boat owner shall not be construed as a contract 
between the City and such owner, as this Agreement is the sole contract relating to 
the use of the marina facilities during the Race.   

7. Property Rights.  This Agreement grants only a license to use and does not grant or convey 
to the Yacht Club any rights, title, or interest in the marina facilities.  At the expiration of 
this Agreement the Yacht Club shall return the slips in the marina facilities to the condition 
they were in prior to the effective date of this Agreement.  The Yacht Club shall pay any 
costs incurred by the City to repair or restore any licensed property to its pre-Agreement 
condition. 

8. Staffing.  The City shall provide sufficient staffing at South Side Marina to assist Race 
participants and boat owners who normally moor boats in the Yacht Club facilities to tie 
down their boats in the marina facilities.  “Sufficient staffing” shall not be construed to 
mean more than four City staff members between the hours of 12:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. on 
June 27, or to mean more than two City staff members at any other time during term of this 
Agreement.  City staff shall follow their ordinary procedures and practices when providing 
assistance in tying down boats, and shall not have any obligation to take direction from 
Yacht Club personnel.   

9. Loss Payment (Indemnification).  The Yacht Club shall hold the City (defined for purposes 
of this paragraph to also include the City’s officers and employees) harmless from, defend 
it against (with legal counsel reasonably acceptable to the City), and pay for any loss paid 
or owed by the City related in any way to the use of City facilities in connection with the 
Race.  “Loss” means a monetary amount paid or owed for any reason, including for 
example: judgments, settlements, fines, replacement costs, staff compensation, decreases in 
property value, and expenses incurred in defending a legal claim.  

10. Insurance.  Throughout the term of the License granted under this Agreement, the Yacht 
Club shall obtain and maintain commercial general liability insurance with limits of not 
less than $2,000,000.00 per occurrence and $3,000,000.00 in the aggregate.  All policies 
shall name the City (including its officers and employees) as an additional insured and 
certificate holder.  Copies of certificates of insurance showing the coverage to be in place, 
that the premiums are fully paid, and that coverage cannot be terminated or modified 
except after 30 days prior written notice to the City, shall be provided to the City.  Upon 

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 46 of 57



Dickinson Wright Draft 4.7.14 

3 

request, the Yacht Club shall provide the City with copies of the policies of insurance and 
all endorsements. 

11. Miscellaneous. 

(a) This is the entire agreement between the parties regarding its subject matter.  This 
Agreement may not be modified or amended except in writing signed by the parties.  
It shall not be affected by any course of dealing.  The captions are for reference only 
and shall not affect its interpretation.  The recitals are an integral part of the 
Agreement. 

(b) The parties represent, warrant and agree that they have had the opportunity to 
receive independent legal advice from their attorneys with respect to the advisability 
of entering into this Agreement and are signing this Agreement after having been 
fully advised as to its effect.  This Agreement shall be construed as if mutually 
drafted. 

(c) To the extent permitted by law, the jurisdiction and venue for any action brought 
pursuant to, arising from, or to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall be 
solely in the state courts in Van Buren County, Michigan.   

 
CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN 
 
 
By:       
 Robert Burr, Mayor 
 
 
 
By:       
 Amanda Morgan, Clerk 
 
 
Date Signed:  ____________, 2014 

 
 

 
SOUTH HAVEN YACHT CLUB 
 
 
By:      
 Its: ___________________________ 
 
 
 
Date Signed:  ____________, 2014 

 

  

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 47 of 57



Dickinson Wright Draft 4.7.14 

4 

EXHIBIT A 
SOUTH SIDE MUNICIPAL MARINA 

 
  

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 48 of 57



Dickinson Wright Draft 4.7.14 

5 

EXHIBIT B 
MICHIGAN MARITIME MUSEUM MARINA 

  

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 49 of 57



Dickinson Wright Draft 4.7.14 

6 

EXHIBIT C 
NORTH SIDE MUNCIPAL MARINA 

  

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 50 of 57



Dickinson Wright Draft 4.7.14 

7 

EXHIBIT D 
TRANSIENT SLIP FEE SCHEDULE 

 
. 

2014 City of South Haven Rates 

South Haven Municipal Marinas 
Northside, Southside, and Museum Slips 

Slip Length or 
Headwall Boat Length Daily Rate 

25 feet $32 

26 feet $34 

27 feet $35 

28 feet $36 

29 feet $37 

30 feet $39 

31 feet $41 

32 feet $42 

33 feet $43 

34 feet $45 

35 feet $46 

36 feet $50 

37 feet $51 

38 feet $52 

39 feet $58 

40 feet $59 

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 51 of 57



Dickinson Wright Draft 4.7.14 

8 

41 feet $61 

42 feet $62 

43 feet $64 

44 feet $65 

45 feet $67 

46 feet $68 

47 feet $70 

48 feet $71 

49 feet $73 

50 feet $74 

51 feet $75 

52 feet $77 

53 feet $78 

54 feet $80 

55 feet $81 

56 feet $83 

57 feet $84 

58 feet $86 

59 feet $87 

60 feet and over $1.48 per foot 

319854v1 

04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 52 of 57



04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 53 of 57



04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 54 of 57



04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 55 of 57



04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 56 of 57



04-15-2014 
Harbor Commission Agenda 
Page 57 of 57


	Harbor Agenda, April 15, 2014
	March 18, 2014 Minutes
	Financial Reports
	515 Williams St Restaurant Barge Site Plan Review
	Queen's Cup Event Agreement



